Durham, John (USACT)

Subject: Conference Call with SA Barr Project Team
Location: _, passcode-

Start: Friday, September 13, 2019 1:00 PM

End: Friday, September 13, 2012 2:00 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Durham, John (USACT)

N (vi0); IS (1v0); R (/viD);
N (s IS ) S
L_____}b)(6). (b) (7)(C) __J®O) ) ("(Cuy

Optional Attendees: (b) (8). (B) (7)(C) |

Required Attendees:
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I (UsAcT)

From: NN U T}
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 8:52 AM
To: DuCharme, Seth (DAG

Subject: Re: Are you a today?
Will do. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

> On Aug 22, 2019, at 8:50 AM, DuCharme, Seth (OAG) <sducharme@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:
>

> Ok no problem. Maybe just call from the car on your way back if that works,

-

> Sent from my iPhone

=
>> On Aug 22, 2019, at 8:42 AV, G (vs~cT) - o<
>>
>> We are en route to| i
==

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>> On Aug 22, 2019, at 8:37 AM, DuCharme, Seth (OAG) <sducharme@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

o

5>

555

>>> Sent from my iPhone
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DuCharme,

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks

Seth (DAG)

DuCharme, Seth (OAG)
Wednesday, August 21, 2019 9:17 PM

IR (UsACT)

Re: Document

Sent from my iPhone

> On Aug 21, 2019, at 8:48 PM, [ (vsACcT) IR - o
=

= Sent on the high side. Thanks

=

> Sent from my iPhone
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DuCharme, Seth (OAG)

From: DuCharme, Seth (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 9:19 AM

To: Durham, John (USACT); NS : DR ( sAcT)
Subject: AG Guidelines.pdf

Attachments: AG Guidelines.pdf

Far your reference
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